HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
December 16, 2020
9:00 A.M.
Yia ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of November 2020

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of November 2020

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness

November Expenditures (vote)

BCBS Account Review

Revised Trust Agreement (vote)

Personnel Policy Discussion (vote)

Dental Renewal 2022 (vote)

Potential New Units - Southbridge

Staffing

BCBS System Changes

Audit/Unaudited Financials/COVID updates

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — January 20, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Insurance Advisory Committee — J anuary 27, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — February 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

=

=

MK

JS

HF

JS

IS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83574208302?pwd=YVh5NERjRXdra UJyOUOrWEJWZ2ISQT09

Meeting ID: 835 7420 8302

Passcode: 899415

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,83574208302#,,,,,,0#,,899415# US (Washington D.C)
+13126266799,,83574208302#,,,,,,0#,,899415# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 835 7420 8302
Passcode: 899415
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keF9iyJUlm




G >
% i

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of November 18, 2020
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Donna Foglio
Denise Cashin Michael Sullivan Michelle Hill
Rich Carmignani Jr Lisa Blackmer Deb Kuhn
OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith

Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER
In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
With no objections or further discussion, Russ Kaubris approved the minutes by unanimous
consent.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Karen presented the Financial Report for the month of October reflecting a starting balance of
$10,024,685.43 with a total monthly income received of $2,270,372.40 and monthly expenses of
$5,664,100.71 with a total net monthly income of $93,393,728.3 1) and an ending month balance
of $6,630,957.12 with accounts receivable of 1,933,414.00 leaving a total of $70,720,340.55.
These numbers reflect a transfer of $3,000,000 from the General Fund to a CD during the month
of October.

Investments and CD’s for October 2020

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $1 1,631,411.32 with a market
change of ($140,604.99) leaving a total of $11,490,806.33. Karen also reported a starting
balance in CD’s of $13,070,076.29, with interest earned of $13,974.65 and a transfer from the
General Fund of $3,000,000 leaving a balance of $16,084,050.94.

€)

Page 1 of 4




A motion to accept the Financial Report as written was made by Russ Kaubris by unanimous
consent.

WELLNESS UPDATE

Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

-The on-demand fitness classes have taken off. Participants have to be enrolled in the Wellable
platform to to be eligible. Currently, there are 231 active users.

-The Virtual Health Fair has been booked for March 4, 2021. We have committed to the
workshops and speakers. Michele has sent out Save the Date notices and will continue to do so.
-Following a conference call with BCBS, Michele was informed that we have offered 11 online
programs, 9 webinars and 2 cooking classes. More than any of their private sector or other
municipal accounts have offered. She has lined up 6 more.

-A Healthy Me has 388 active users and 354 earning points, Participation is up over last year.
-November’s newsletter went out at the end of October.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

OCTOBER EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of October for review.

A motion to accept the October expenditures as written was made by Russ Kaubris by
unanimous consent.

REVISED TRUST AGREEMENT
Joe presented a final draft of the Trust Agreement for review based on suggestions made at the
last meeting.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner an amendment was made to page 4,
4. Administration, paragraph b. to insert wording that the Executive Committee make
recommendations to the Insurance Advisory Committee regarding the percentage rate charged
for late payments to be voted on annually by the IAC. The amendment passed unanimously by
roll call vote.

On a motion by Michal Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner it was voted to bring forward the new
Trust Agreement to the Insurance Advisory Committee for review and vote in J anuary 2021.
This was followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

PERSONNEL POLICY DISCUSSION

Discussion was held on the recommended changes to the Personnel Policy related to evaluations,
vacation and sick time, pandemic guidelines and longevity. Based on the committee input, Joe
Shea will make the changes for further discussion at the December meeting.

DENTAL RENEWAL 2022

Joe presented a breakdown of quotes received for the 2022 dental renewal. He made a
recommendation to continue Guardian who quoted a 7% rate decrease for 36 months., second
choice recommendation was Altus Dental with a 10.66% rate decrease spread over 36 months.
On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Deb Kuhn the motion to continue with Guardian
Dental for the next three years was approved unanimously.

Page 2 of 4




MEDEX W/ PDP RENEWAL UPDATE
Open enrollment letters went out mid-October with only a few phone calls. There were only a
handful of retirees enrolling for January 1, 2021.

POTENTIAL NEW UNITS

Joe Shea reported three new units have expressed interest in the Trust — Templeton, Ware and
Southbridge. Southbridge was the only one to make a formal request and has submitted the $500
application fee and claim information. Joe will review the paperwork and report his review at the
December meeting. Rich Carmignani asked if the Trust was in a good position to accept new
units. Joe Shea responded that the Trust is in a good place financially, but would not recommend
accepting any unit that cannot provide claim information unless they are small and in a similar
premium situation to the Trust.

STAFFING

Joe reported to the Committee that Karen Karowski has submitted her letter of intent to retire at
the end of December. In addition to this opening, concerns about the changes to the BCBS
enrollment software (see next item), there may be a need for additional stafT.

BCBS SYSTEM CHANGES

Joe Shea reported that with very little advance notice and an unpredicted lock out of the current
system, BCBS rolled out a new software platform for processing enrollments. Training videos
were provided after the fact for a system that is far more cumbersome than the old one and is no
longer a live system. Changes are updated twice a day instead of instantly.

AUDIT/UNAUDITED FINANCIALS/COVID UPDATES
Joe Shea reported that the auditors have made suggestions regarding a separation of duties, i.e. a
bookkeeper, for internal controls. Currently, Joe and Karen handle the financials each month.

Joe Shea provided an updated, but unaudited, Statement of Net Assets through June 30, 2020.
Total Net Unrestricted Assets (Reserves) increased from $24,464,951 to $28,579,750.

Due to the continuation of the COVID situation, with no real end in sight as we head into round

2, laptops were purchased for staff to use when working remotely that have been secured by
Paragus, our IT provider with remote links directly to our desktops and office printers.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion by Michael Sullivan and seconded by Deb Kuhn, the meeting was adjourned at
10:13 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Karen Karowski

Page 3 of 4




Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — December 16, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — January 20, 2021, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 27, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM

Page 4 of 4




167/98'785'L | 21°/S6'089'0 | €¥'G89'VZ0'0L | ¥6'¥8€'8LL6 | IL6BIEKS L | 89/9ETLS Y | £8'€06159°0 | 28891 614G Ly'sy8'v08'e | v2/81'¢eZ'9 [ zl'ove'coe . | c66L8'L189 3ONYTVE ATHLNOW ONIGNT
sjuswisnipy
£6'/98'785'L | 21'/G6'089' | €V'S89'VZ0'0L | ¥6¥8€'8LL'6 | LL6BIEFS . | 89/9C/E Y | £8€06'159°0 | Z889LELLS Ly'SP8'v08'e | ¥//8L'€ET'9 | 2l oveT9E . | 66181189 ooueled ysed

FONVIVE
S¥'016'¢56 (Le'gzL'eee’s) | 600 ObT €2°689'veC's | cozee'LLL'e  [(G1°985'642'2) | LO'GEL'8EE (59'929°160°L) [ €27259°L45 (8e'85L'621°1) | 61°925°055 95°€/0'95°1L JWOINI ATHLNOW 13N 19101,
€6'/86'SEL'S | LL'00L'PO9'S | ZELPG'EOP'S | L9'LLETL0S'E | ¥S L60'Z09'S | 86°601°608'C | ¥18ZL°908'G | 12ZLL 699G 1G'991'699's | PZT'9GE'6LS'9 | £0'€59'G99'C | 90°€8€ 649G SISNIdX3 ATHINOW TV.10L
69'795°0S = §8'9/6'GY 8LZy.'8l 29'ez9'zel BY°GEZ'vE 26'G/6'L8 GE'L08'sY 1€'660'LE L6°0vE'9e ¥9°062'9¢ Zr'9ll'9e sosuadx3 Bupeiado yun [ejoL
PT’€6E'689'S | 8L'€VL'Z€9'S | Lb'0LGLGE'S | 68'929°8SH'E | 26 L9V bIV'S | 6V P/8 v/F'S | 22252895 98°016'€Z9's | ¥1°290'829°S €CGI0'E8Y'9 | BE'CIE'629'C | ¥9'909°Z19'G sasuadx3 ueld (3oL,
88'068'vEY AR 8%'680'GEY vi'ove'eey 8L LSL'BSY ov'viy'sTy 20°vhy'sey 80'8L5'9zr 09'6€5°0EY 9T'9LB'vY ZloLL'ely 66°/88'081 uoUIRSS WIEND 7 dx3 19N
Pled wniweid is S99
9oUBULY/M JSNIpE UoDaY
(61'269'€12°2) S¥'90€'869 G/'6L£'098 Juswemds SgO8
9e'ZrT'8LlL 0.°681'6zZ1 (Lo'6L8'611) ¥6'v.L2'991 (92'¢86'95) (16'6£8'62) (sz'862'229) 8.260'GZl ¥§222'52) ze'8.7'6Z1 1225¢'LL s9'8Lz'szl ('BByg'pup) soueinsuroy
00°008'2£0°5 | 00°00£°2£0'G | 00'008'2£0°G | 00'00£'Z20°S | 00'00€'ZZ0'S | 00°006'2L0'G | 000082206 | 00°006'2/0°G 00°00£2£0'S | 00°00€'2.0°G | 00'00€'2Z0°G | 00°000'000'S usodaq wrero
(e3eWU159) 3500 UILPY $T9G

S3ISNIdX3 ATHINOW

8€'898'689'0 | 0V'ZLE'0LZ'C | 18'VB'6¥9'S | 06'9S0THL'S | /G€2r8LL8 | €8€/562CC | G €9rShe'0 | 95°550°8/5F veyze'eeT'o | 987/61°06€'S | 2Z26L19V2°9 | 299Sh Sl L SWODNI ATHINOW T¥10L
Pa392]10D winiaid ¥s S909
(00°005'666'2) SWeUNSNIPY 10 SWOoU] 10
zLzTEL 00°€68 80'8ve’L zovee’L $5926 22 v66 ¥6'926 88°€/Y'L £0880'Z 1€°926'L S6€61'T 6L°59¢e'C (Laww) swosuy ysasopu]
99'GEL'689'0 | 07'6/6'892°G | €2'66V'8¥9'G | 88TTLOVL'S | SOLVVLIL'8 | 1965822 | L2 9eS PpS'9 | /9195010 F LL'9EL'VET'9 | BY'LLZ'88E'S | LZ'S86'ELC'9 | 4 160 LIZ L Pa}931|0D Wwhiwa1g [Ej0L

TNOONI ATTHLNOW

Z1'/56'0€9'9%

€¥'589'720'0L$

¥6'¥8€'8/2'6%

LL'669°€YS'L$

89/9¢'2/€'v$

€8'€06°159'9%

28'891°€1L's$

L¥'S¥8'v08'9%

vZ/81'€eT 9%

Zlove'zoe'ss

£6°618'L18'9%

YA IAVA ZATS

souejeg Buieyg jejo L

sjuaugsnipy|

Z1'/56'0€9'9%

€¥'589'¥20'01L$

¥6'78€'8.2'6$

L2°669'€VS LS

89'/9¢'2/EV$

€8'€06'159'9%

Z8'89L'clz'ss$

L¥'S¥8'r08'9$

v./81'€eT 9%

ZL'ove'zoe’ L

£6'618°118'0$

VA JAVA ALY

douefeg yse) buiels

AON

100

1d3s

1snonv

Alnr

aNnr

AVIN

ddv

AV

g34

Nvr

o3d

SW3L

0202

L¥Od3d ISNIAX3 ANV IWOINI

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOAUD ALNNOD INIHSHINVH




611.2°2€8' LY

S5 ove'ozL'or

£€'755'595 0%

6.'2.0'9z2 01

99°L6L ISP L€

12'625°26.'9¢

£6'v¥6'9€1'9¢

£v°22L'815'Ge

G2'286',/G'vE

19716¥'65E'GE

60°9€Z" Lty 9

G8'2/8'¥6L'9e

IqEA1209Y SIUN0IDY YIM [E30

25z0L'0LT'L

00'viv'ees’t

€2°,06'952'L

86'L£1'086

69°L¥E'S18

levzy'Li9'e

16°€6.'6£6

0L/5Y'295"L

2r'ese'eee

60°045°L.LS

vE196'€S

9z'5e9°lee

3]qEAI999Y SJUN0DDY

¥1'/5%'862°C)

€£'908°06%'L |

ZELIYLES'LL

beLveiLes'LL

69°956°6.7'L 1

6.°G68°LLLLL

00°100°196'01

21°66%°'0L9'01

1£'685286'6

21°€82'¥20'LL

6/°868'61G°LL

86'820°19G L1

IejoL

abueyd jaxep

18'069°208

(66'+09°0%1)

(66°'5£8'661)

z9'062'L5e

06'090°89¢

6.¥68°0G1

£€8'605'062

98'506°289

(98°¢612v0°1)

(z9°511°G6%)

(6L°0EL 1Y)

00°5+0°L0Z

1s9u93u

ysodag

€€'908°06% 1L

ZELIYLES L

LeLveiLes'LL

69°956'6.F'LL

62°668°LLL LI

00'100°196'01

L1°G6¥'0.9'0L

1£685'286'6

£11°€82'%20'LL

6.'868'6LG' L1

86'820°L9G"L L

86°€86'65€ L1

njep ofjopiod

2€'818'460°0L | ¥6°050'V80'0L | 62'9L0°0L0°C)L | 86'L¥8'ZSOEL | ¥S 1Z0'SE0E) | 12 LZE ZL0S)L | S0°920'666°CL v8'89¥'C86'T) | L8°00L'G96'T) | L60/9C6Z) | 92/0°626'2) | 86592 1062 9ouejeg
8€/9/.'¢) S9vI6EL le'geg'sL vr9LL'L) €€°05.'2L 9L'g6Z'gL 1Z2°285'91 16'29¢€'/) 06'62¥'2C 12°965'61 8.'808'LZ TLTIY'YT 1satau]
00°000'000°¢ nsodeq
v6'050'780°9L | 62'920'0/0°C) | 86'L¥8'ZSO'EL | ¥SLZ0GE0EL | 12 1ZEZL0C) | S0920'666°2) | b8 897 286'CL £8°001'G96'C) | L6'0L9'TV6'TL | 92°¥/0'€26'C) | 86'592 1062} | 92€6/°0282) s,do
SJUSWIISAAU|
96'L08'vYY'y | 96°L08YIY'Y | 967108 VPP | 967108 FPE Y | 96 108 YRY Y | 96 L0SThh Y 96'L08'YhY'y | 96'L08'PYYY | 96 L08TEY b 96°L08'vPy'y | 96°L08VPY'Y | 96'108 Vib b susodagq Joquialp 12101
sysodag
96'L08'vry'y | 96'L08'vrY'y | 96°L08'vPY'y | 967108 WYYy | 96 108 PPy | 96 L08FER Y | 96 L0SThh Y 96°L08'vYY'y | 96'L08'YPY'Y | 96°L08'VFE Y | 967108 Fhb Y | 96 108 T susodag soquisy
96'21Le'LE 96°L1E'LE 96'/1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLe'LE 96°21ELE 96/le'LE 96/1€'Le 96°Lle'le 96°21€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'/1€'Le 1e301
sosuadx3y
Swoau]
96°L1€'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°/Le'Le 96'/1€'LE 96°2le'Le 96°/1E'LE 96°/1E'LE 96'/1€'1E 96°LLE'lE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1e'Le 96°LLE'LE PWI] YJIS B 9eA PaNINODY)|
2L'G0E'v01 ¥Z'266'70L vLySe'o0l 99'0%0°L0}) 11'200'201 08'66€'801 TZ'00L'60L 86°L10'60L 9z €LY OLL 8L°65L'LLL 9L'Ges'LLL 81°L05'ZLL ie0L
8T'Lo¥'L 06°19¢'L 8Z'Lov'L 8Z'Lov'L 69°26¢€'L 8L'SlY'L 8T'Lov'L 8z Lov'L 8z'Lov') ¥1'0GY'L 8 Lbb'L 8¢ bl sesusdx3
LIl S YR €8'667'| 9Lv1/ z56Y5 L LY.L CIR 9Lv/L 9LvLL Buipuny
v2'T66'70L ¥L¥Se'o0l 99'0¥0°'/0) 11'200°201 08'66€'801 ZZ'00L'601 86'1L10'601 9z'eLr'oLL 8L65L'LLL oLgeg'LLL 81/05°CL1L ov'o8leLl 'g'S "uag @akojdwiz 3s0d
AON 1200 1d3S 1snonv Alnr aNnr AVIN Adv AV g34 NVl o3a SaNNd
0z0Z

UOIJeLIOJU| JUBW)SAAU] PUY pun4

1SNYL IONVEINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD JHIHSINVH




90'T60YT  8E'06ST 16'1€9C €9°€8ETT  TTOTLT 00°00L'LL 66'SLY'L9 00°09970T AKiejes-uoN [ejoL
- - SIS00 19919pU "LOL
67'¥9¢ 99'zee 26'98¢€ €9'€qE ¥8'89¢ 00°000°€ SE'6Y0°E 00°000% SN | sals
00°000°€ ¢S'e0e 00°000°€ 3LVLS 10 LNO/NIT3AVAL | 0L2S
00°00S = 00°'00S ONINIVYL | ozes
= - SINOHJZTL | ores
00T 00'0S4T 00'v85°T 00'0SZT SANOBALIMNS | - 0848
S6°vee <LLe 66'VTY 69°08 V8T "ddNS 440 % AYINOILVLS | Ozvs
00S 0068 00°000°‘st 80°€999T 00°000'sZ SSINTIIMWSLNVED ININ | 08es
¥8'797C 86°SE TVANIY ¥3LIN IOVISOd | 8228
176t 00°00S°c 68°L0T°C 00°00S°€ (sdwess) I0v1s0d | ozbs
2 - 00°00T SHOOSOVIWAIIYISMAN | 0858
00002 ¥8° LSS 00°00s F S3SNIJXT OSIW | 0853
00°000°C [6'88ET 000057 11ddNS ¥31NdNOD 8 301440 | 0zps
86'8 89'TT 00°009 6°699 00°00S $311ddNS 0004 | 06re
00005 Lryeee 00'009°€ L3NYILNVANONGTTEL | ores
00°000°0T 00006 00'000's 18'SSS°€ 00°000°2€ oI} ozes
00°00SCT = 00°000°ZT (upny) SI0INYIS INOD WAV | Soes
00'002°T 00°00¢ 0000Z'T Bupiied
00°0€2'T 00°0€2'T 00°0€TT 00°0€TT 00°0€2'T 00°0St'ST 00'09L'%T 00'000°ST we
& - (4454) SIS INOD WAV | 0oes
_bm\om\w.mv:‘\h dX3 AHVIVS NON
pajebpng SWall [Fao))
020ZAd 139dan4g |3l
€9vTL'EE  ST'TI8LT 6'9ET'TY 69°0€8'67  CETEELTT 00'078'68 T¥'206'S9% 00'568'89% S1I43N3d ¥ SIOVM"LOL
= - XVLSNIHLTVAH dWaNN | 6815
0v'8¢ 0r'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0v'8¢ 00'oce vevee 00'0ze FONVUNSNI AN | sels
87°89CY ¢6'STTY 8¢'89¢Y 87'89¢'y 0T'eve'y 00'00S‘z¥ 0T'TE9'SS 00°000°0% SONVENSNIHLIVAH | vels
< - dv3 D0Yd 1SSV dW3 | 6815
00°'£0TL6 00°000'86 €/'859'L8 00°000'88 138 AMOLNEIINGD | 18lS
= = 00°000°s (Sr10)XVL a3 | 98IS
= = (290) woud | 1y
2 - v 3IAOTINI dWIL | ozis
s - IO | oels
00000y - 00°G/S ALAZONOT| spis
S6'LTV'6T  €8'L95°CT 97°078'9¢ TOVES'ST  TT'EV0O9T 00°000°5¥€ PE'8TT CCE 00'000GEE AMYIVS [ Obis
13quisAoN 18qo100 Jaquisydag 1snbny Ainp 0¢-9/1-4 0€-9/1-1 02/0€/9-61/1// 143N39 ? STOVM
pajabpng dlA [enpdy | psjebpng SWELI | 3000
1202-Ad 0202-A4 020ZA4 139ang | wau

(1202 ‘0 2unr 0} 0202 ‘1 AINf) SISNIAXT ONILVHIAG 0202 UVIA VoS |

LSNYL IONVINSNI dNO¥D ALNNOD FHIHSJNVH




699505 €GLSE'TE S8'9/6°Sh 8LTYL'SY  TI'ET9CET 00'026'76S 98'L¥7'695 00°670'¥19 E w;:E.ﬂ
00'6%7LC 00°'556'T 00'80Z°C 9v'87S'L 80°'TZSe 00'00%'LT 9¥'690°9¢€ 00°00S'0% ONISSIOO0Nd V1VA TVLOL
00°6¥7L'C 00'SS6°'T 00'80Z°C 9v'82SL 80'TCS'E 00°00%9T 89'988'6C 00'000'8T «NSISHOIL B J0¥d OSIN | 00ES
00°S/8Yv 00°000C S0d dOL>S3a | 0ges
00°000'T 8/°80€'T 00005 $3M1ddNs ¥3LNdWOD | 02w
- - 3YYMLIOS ¥ILNdWOD ozrs
= - 00°000°0T JUVMQUYH ¥3LNWOD | 0009
rom-m\v.n 0€-9/L-1 0c/o¢/o-6LILIL Ll
pajebpng QlA[EmIY | pajebpng SW3LI HA0o
f 1202-Ad 0202-Ad 020ZAd 139ang |N3dl




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR NOVEMBER 2020 PREMIUMS

DECEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2020

CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 20,324.23
CUMMINGTON 4,606.02
HADLEY 175,783.58
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCH. DIST 213,002.37
VALLEY CDC 6,376.98
WESTHAMPTON 43,992.96
CONWAY 55,962.34
EASTHAMPTON 571,182.09
GILL 6,768.50
LEVERETT 60,006.50
NEW SALEM/WENDELL 52,354.04
ROWE 54,789.73
WENDELL 5,6563.18

$ 1,270,702.52




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT NOVEMBER FY21

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 6,630,957.12
2020
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

NOV PEOPLE'S UNITED
2 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,072,300.00 $ 1,658,657.12
2 BCBS STOP LOSS-NOV 178,242.36 $ 1,380,414.76
2 BR FOX/CANARX 34,275.62 $ 1,346,139.14
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 63,397.48 | $ 1,409,536.62
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 51,569.12 | $ 1,461,105.74
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 175,598.92 | $ 1,636,704.66
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 52,483.54 | $ 1,689,188.20
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,371,5626.77 | $  3,060,714.97
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 14555794 | $  3,206,272.91
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 121,671.92 | $  3,327,944.83
12 PEOPLE'S UNITED 153,799.24 [ §  3,481,744.07
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 69,472.38 | $  3,551,216.45
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 43,369.21 | $  3,594,585.66
17 PEOPLE'S UNITED 58,118.97 | $ 3,652,704.63
17 PEOPLE'S UNITED 289,668.11 | & 3,942,372.74
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 38,347.38 | $§  3,980,720.12
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,742.58 [ $§  3,991,462.70
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 170,092.05 [ $§ 4,161,554.75
19 BLUE MEDICARE RX (OCT) 400,575.26 $ 3,760,979.49
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 460,856.06 | $  4,221,835.55
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,803.78 | § 4,235,729.33
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 2491718 | $§  4,260,646.51
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 92,257.30 | $§ 4,352,903.81
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12217813 [ $  4,475,081.94
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 60,743.86 | $ 4,535,825.80
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 392584 | $ 4,539,751.64
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 119,058.02 | $ 4,658,809.66
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 145,531.73 [ $  4,804,341.39
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,725.60 | $ 4,817,066.99
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 182,729.28 [ $  4,999,796.27
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 601,315.54 | $ 5,601,111.81
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 21540582 | $ 5,816,517.63
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 725916 | $ 5,823,776.79
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 76,13514 | $ 5,899,911.93
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 21328765 $ 6,113,199.58
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,621,499.96 | $  7,634,699.54
30 PAYROLL (NOVEMBER) 33,724.63 $ 7,600,974.91
30 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (NOVEMBER) 16,840.06 $ 7,584,134.85
30 INTEREST 732.72 | $ 7,584,867.57
$ 7,584,867.57
$ 7,584,867.57
$ 7,584,867.57
$ 7,584,867.57
$ 7,584,867.57
$ 7,584,867.57
$ 7,584,867.57
$ 7,584,867.57
$ 7,584,867.57
$ 7,584,867.57
$ 7,584,867.57

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND '

NOV Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> [ $ 4,444 801.96
l $__ 4,444,801.96




30 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
NOV Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 104,992.24
30 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,461.28 77476 | $ 104,305.72
30 Total $ 104,305.72
‘ PEOPLE'S UNITED:
NOV Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
30 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS '
NOV CD-Florence Savings $ 6,397,958.60
Transferred from People's United $ 6,397,958.60
30 CD-Interest (renewed 10/6/2020, .85%) 4,606.18 | $ 6,402,564.78
30 Total $ 6,402,564.78
NOV CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,686,092.34
30 12 mos. @.50 1,759.78 | $ 9,687,852.12
30 Merged with another CD $ 9,687,852.12
30 12 mos. @1.85% (Renewed 1/3) 6,932.92 | $ 9,694,785.04
30 12 mos. @.50 46850 | $ 9,695253.54
Total $ 9,695,253.54
NOV Portfolio Value NOV 1, 2020 $ 11,490,806.33
Additional Investment $ 11,490,806.33
30 Investment Earnings/Loss 807,650.81 | $ 12,298,457.14
' Total $ 40,561,568.67

@




| eee9 9LE9 LSE9 LTE9 zze9 SEE9 1S€9 €1€9 | v0g9 | voes [ 10e9 [ ere9 | g0e9 | oees | eves | oeeo sueid |Iv.- TV.LOL|
66vC 18vC 8LYT S9vT v9vT LSbe Stbe 9evz | Teve | €zvz | €IvC | vive | sove | 9eve | cewz | Ogve sueid X3a3IN [ejoL
79eT 65T 09T 1SCT vSTT esel TveT S€cT | fzev | 9zel | ceel | Ozt | 9ter | woer | 90¢T | toct AluQ eskojdwz—
LETT 454 8TCT YT o1t S0t v0CT T0cT | v6TT | Z6TT | T6IT | %6TT | ¢61T | ceel | 9¢et | 62at AluQ safojdw3-H
X303
999 899 599 LS9 vS9 659 659 559 259 | 059 | €59 [ €59 [ 6v9 | vs9 | €99 | ws9 SUeld Odd F8H [ejoL
o€ OLE 69€ v9€ €9€ S9¢ €9€ z5€ vS€ | vS€ | /S | 8s€ | Ss€ | ZSe | 09 | sse sueld Aiwe [ejo
967 86¢ 96¢ €67 167 67 96t €0€ 862 | 96c | 96c | Ssec | wer | i6z | €oe | 96t sue|d oafojdw3 [ejo
Sbe e e €T LET 8€C 8ET S€C cee | oez | ez | wer | oer | se¢ | 9ec | see 0dd 4 [ej0L
871 8cT LT vCT 9zT 9zt STt 61T 61T | 61T [ oet | 2zt | 61T | Ter | eet ozt Anwe3-3
[T1 91T STT 0Tt TT1 45 €11 91T €t | 1t [ wir [ zir | TIr | vt | voo 80T Ajuo sahojdwz—1
12z a4 €2 €Ty [Ty 52z i3 0z Ocv | oz | wev | ety | 6w | 6w | Zev | 9ew Odd H [eloL
228 e e 0tZ LET 6T 8ET €€T sec | sez [ ser | 9er | 9tz | o9e¢ | sec 8ET Anwe-H
6LT z81 18T €81 08T 781 €8T L81 S8T 68T S8t €81 €8T €81 681 88T AluQ sehojdwiz-H
(Odd) a=¥¥3434d L9373 IV AN
Lzee LTze vICE S6TE V0ZE 61Z€E LYTE TTee | 1€E | 1€eE | SET€ | 9veE | 6vee | 9vee | vSee | ewee sueld ONH 38H [e301
o€zt szt L€TT ST 8vCT LSTT 89T 89¢T | 89T | /9¢r | €9eT | €9¢T | €9t | eler | Liev | sict sueid Ajwed [ejo1
Ssz 952 S/ Lyl 8L SpL LvL 57 6cL | ceL | veL | 9eL | ser | seL | seL | ZeL | + 9aKo|dw [ejo L
et 9€T €ceT €0t 80ZT L12T et 6cCT | veeT | el | 8€el | LveT | Swt | seel | cher | osel sue|d eefo/dw3 Jejol
vSLT 8VLT LELT 0zLT TELT EELT 9s.1 €T | 0SLT | 9S/T | 9SLT | ¥9LT | w9IT | SSZT | LSZT | Zeit OINH 4 [ejoL
289 789 889 069 €69 969 0L 869 869 | £69 [ w69 | 69 | 689 | 069 | €69 169 Aliwe -7
Z8€ 8LE 8LE LLE 8LE vLE T8E e tee | e | wie | e | sie | irg | sie T8E | + eekojdw3J
069 989 1.9 €59 099 £99 €19 €49 189 £89 889 569 £69 889 689 589 Ajuo e9kojdwz-4
ELVT 6LV L1177 SLYT ELVT 98YT 67T 6LvT | T8YT | SZVT | 6L¥T | ¢86T | Ssvl | T6vT | L6vT | Ssvl OIH H [ejo1
8vS 1S 6vS SS9 5SS 195 995 0LS 08 | o0s5 | 695 | 1S | 08s | €85 | w8s | wvss Kwie -
€L€ 8LE 9L€ 0L€ 0L€ 1€ 99€ €G€ 8S€ | 9s€ | 09¢ | 6S€ | £s€ | sse | o09€ | o9s¢ | + okojdwIH
25S 05S 333 0SS 8% 7SS 655 955 ess | 6vs [ o0ss | zss | s¥S | 0SS | e€ss srs Ajuo eskojdwz-H
Nvr 93a AON 100 | 1d3s | onv | AINr | 3NNT | AVIN | ¥dv | ¥vw | @33 | Nvr | 03@ | AON | 100 319 OWH
20T 0z0z NV1d

unoj ueid 0202-610Z-Al
}sna adueansuj dnois Ayunoy alysdwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

2019 - Jan

February

March

April
May
June
July

August

September

October

November

December

2020-Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July

August
September
October

November

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842 441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222 819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

AMOUNT PAID

696969696?696939%%69%69%%%6969%69%6‘)6669%6‘}69%%%69%9}9’9%

4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE

(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81

(1,679,013.86)

(157,558.69)
185,651.60

(577,855.92)
849,127.14

(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17

(649,709.89)

(256,199.61)

(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39

(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71

(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32
(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12

(93,069.41)

CUMULATIVE VAR.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99

E = Estimate based on some actual information




ssnlin

uol1ed0||e Juawadilal AON
sasuadxa 921440 ‘@8e1s0d
ST/TT ‘ljodAed 10N
asuadx3 auoydsjal
swie xyeue)

12UJ91U]

23d - 9%ueInsuj yyeay
winiwaud xy Xapalnl

994 8uiynsuo) xy

swie xyeued

313093

1l Snolep

TT/TT ‘|loJAed 19N
asuadx3 auoydajay

daioA

AON - 92ueJnsuj [euaqg
90eUINSU| 9417

ssjnin

uol1ed0|je udWallad D0
sasuadxa 92140 ‘98e1s0d
1pny 0coc

wniwaJid 3dueINSUIRY AON
AON - 1uUay

Suipunjaud wie) Ajyauoln

oreS
SOA XXX
ores
SOA XXX
S9A XXX
SO XXX
oves
00¢€s
oves
0ces
S9A XXX
0/cs
SOA XXX

92JN0SIIA]

pJeog 1uswalnay aJysdwep

eays ydasor
SI91UMI3YD
NO3Vv

Xyeue)

15e0WO0)

1I90H

Xy 9Jed1palA an|g
J0SSY 19 X04 Hg
xXyeue)

puUD |euonenN
218938415 sndeJed
S491LIMDBYD
UOZILIDA

aion

Ssul dnoJo YSIV - Idd

[ENINIAl UOlSOg
924N0SIaA]

pJeog juswalnay aJiysdwep

eays ydasor
Y1e9H uosuesn
S404

Ayjeay 15 Suny
S404

TC6TYLEL'S

YT'TC
19°1/8°C
60°€0S
LT86ETT
LTTTIT
09°€/S'S
VS 6ET
76°€95°S
97'S/S007
77'685°0¢
08°CTT'8
1€LY
00'67LC
7S°S8ETT
€T1T
vL'1ST
()[4
08'6T
61°99/°¢
89°€66'T
00°000°0T
9¢°TT'8/T
000€2'T
00'00€'C£0's

€6va
[49749
T6vS

06vS
6875
887S
L8VS

98tS
S8YS
v8vS
€8vs

8vs
87S
08rs
6/7S
8L¥S
LLYS
9/VS
S/PS

(ZA7

HOV

1IMm

HOV

HOV

M

0¢/ST/1T
0¢/ST/TT
07/ST/TT
0z/ve/TtT
0z/0Z/1T
0z/oz/tt
0z/0z/1T
0z/oz/tt
0zZ/6T/TT
0Z/vT/TT
0Z/v1/T1
0Z/¥T/TT
0zZ/¥1/1T
0Z/0T/11
0¢/T/11
0z/t/tt
0z/e/1T
0T/7/11
07/T/11
0¢/7/11
07/7/11
0Z/7/11
0z/T/1t
0z/t/1t
0Z/T/11




It's renewal
-~ time!

Guardian is
here to help.

RENEWAL INFORMATION FOR

THE TRUSTEES OF HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP HEALTH
INSURANCE
GROUP PLAN # 00437465

RENEWAL PERIOD
July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022

& Guardian

guardiananytime.com
The Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, New York, NY.




THE TRUSTEES OF HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP PLAN # 00437465

Renewal Premiums At-a-Glance

KEY POINTS OF INFORMATION REGARDING PLAN PRICING

« Product-specific rates shown in this package have been determined based on a number of factors,
including employee age and gender, group location, changes in group size and claims experience
(when applicable)

Good News! Some of your plan rates have a rate guarantee and/or rate cap. When a
guarantee/cap applies, it will be indicated in the product rating areas within this package.

Guarantee and Caps are contingent upon the group contract not being amended to change eligibility,
benefits, or to add a subsidiary or affiliate location. Also, the number of insured employees may not
increase or decrease by more than 10% from the number of employees enrolled in the coverage.

EMPLOYEE-PAID VOLUNTARY COVERAGE

Coverage Current Annual Renewal Annual % Change

Voluntary Dental $1,656,977 $1,507,863 -9.0%

Guardian Life Insurance Company of America @
( 3




THE TRUSTEES OF HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP PLAN # 00437465

Renewal Rates At-a-Glance

This plan is currently offered for Insurance Class 1

Good news ! There is a 3 year rate guarantee on this plan

VOLUNTARY DENTAL PLAN RATES - PPO WC

CURRENT RENEWAL
Tier Enrolled Monthly Annl_JaI Monthly Annual
Employees Rate Premium Rate Premium
l EE 392 $28.86 $1385,757 $26.26 $123 527
EE +1 265 $56.94 $181,069 $51.82 $164,788
FAMILY 223 $106.42 $284,780 $96.84 $259,144
TOTAL 880 $601,607 $547,458

This plan is currently offered for Insurance Class 1

Good news ! There is a 3 year rate guarantee on this plan

VOLUNTARY DENTAL PLAN RATES - PPO ZZ

CURRENT RENEWAL
Tier Enrolled Monthly Annual Monthly Annual
Employees Rate Premium Rate Premium
EE 332 $52.36 $208,602 $47.65 $189,838
EE + 1 318 $99.38 $379,234 $90.44 $345,119
FAMILY 147 $153.86 $271,409 $140.01 $246,978
TOTAL 797 $859,245 $781,934

Guardian Life Insurance Company of America 4
{1/




THE TRUSTEES OF HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP PLAN # 00437465

Renewal Rates At-a-Glance

This plan is currently offered for Insurance Class 1

Good news ! There is a 3 year rate guarantee on this plan

VOLUNTARY DENTAL PLAN RATES - NAP PX

CURRENT RENEWAL
Tier Enrolled Monthly Annual Monthly Annual
Employees Rate Premium Rate Premium
EE 96 $28.34 $32,648 $25.79 $29,710
FAMILY 168 $81.09 $163,477 $73.79 $148,761
TOTAL 264 $196,125 $178,471

Guardian Life Insurance Company of America .@’ ,




ITE § $13qLOSANS XSPIIN ZLZ

80°'ET8‘ETE
80°87S5'901 waJd suisy
00°S8¢°/0¢ [enuue - 984 ujwpy

8TELT'8SY'Y
Y0 TST'EC6 T 99 p£T = Ajlwiey
¥T'7e0'sesT 99 70z = 9[3uIg

BWIO404d WNjWaad IsnJ|

EKTANS 78'860°C ST'6ETT Anwey
7€'9¢€8 6/'908 €€'728 9|3uis
anig OH
Y€'€20C 06'TS6°T 56361 Ajlwey
8LLLL 2€°0SL LLY9L 9[8uis
1319S ONH
06'90tC 6'TLET G9'99€7 Ajiwey
€0'G26 95°768 G606 3[8uis
TCAd 0ZAd 6TAd sajey 309
%S V0T 6VS'LEV'S 91°207102°S %18 VEVIS6Y £96°C16°S
%T8 09L€LTy 0£504T°S
%S0T 19411 L6€°TYL TC-0ZAd- Yuow {7
%T6'90T  80°'T9E'99.L'y 8T ELT'SSY'Y %6L 8VSCEEY TS8‘v8v‘s
%YL YST'GED'E TOT'829'v OWH
%S0T v6£°768 0S/°998 304
6TAd
%0S°L6 80°L08'9¥EY 8T ELT'8SY Y %LL 766°CT6 S 8L5960°'S
%L YEY982°E CET9Y'Y OINH
%96 095979 9v¥059 EoL:|
0ZAd
%CCT 97¢/88 8V VL OWH
%¥9T YTTIST 15616 EloL:|
olney ssoq swiep wniwalid (syruow ) T2Ad

oney sasuadx3/wiep waid

ss07 euli0o.d eW.I0401d wwv:n—._u._)om




LG6'vov've ¢

1S6Y9v Ve S

1SS‘602°TT S

05.6.658C $

0S.'645'8¢ S

6LLLLT'S S

89e‘veele ¢

89€'V6T'1E S

€06°L€S0T )

990616 S €LE'S80'T S €/€°980°T S

000°059 015‘89. 075892

990°69¢ 061°8/C 061°8/¢C

0007€ 798¢ €79°g¢

S8%°092°0T S 901260, S 0€STSY'6 S

66857V 665'2€8"Y 66S7€8Y

208'66€ v 208 vy 208 vy

SLTVLET (z69'cTCT) 6CTSLT

TIS'LT £698C

205'729°SE $ YAWAIALLS S TL2'CE'TY S

029°s¥Ssy QTV'TL9E €04°0LT'T

81709902 LTT6TTYT GLT'96£8C

79v89%°0T £88'956°8 €67'99TCT
6102/0£/9 jo sy 0202/0g/9 jo sy 0202/0€/1T J0 sy

paupneun paupneun paupneun

Elep pejewysy .,

S}ossy joN [ejol
pajousalun

sjassy JoN

sanpijiqeiT jejoL
SanijiqelT 1usiInduoN [ejo L

wxAN[ICBIT UoISUad JON

«x UOEDBIIO Q34O 18N
xxxS80USSCE pajesusdwoy paniooy
Sl}ljigelT JusiInduoN

selliger Juaung [ejo |

«:(4NGI) s|qehed swiejo paniooy

sliisoda( Jaquia|y

8|qenieday/a|qehed Juswales swie|d

s|qefed |4ODd J0 @aueInsuIsy [eUONISUE] | YOV
s|qeded wnjwaid g Hed aiedipsyy

Wauny

sanIIger

sjessy [e10 |

spun4 JayjQ Wwoi4 ang
8]geAI80al SJUNODJE JaquIS|y
SjuBWISaAU|

SJUSLIISOAUI WIS} LOYS pue yseo
wauny

Sjossy

S}8SSY JON JO JUSWISIEIS

}snij sdueinsu] dnoig Ajuno asiysdwey




